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i/,//l Marine Corps Base
Camp Lejeune , North Carolina 28542 - 5001

6280/9
FAC

JUN 27 1988
North Carolina Division of
Environmental Management
Attn: Mr. Rick Shiver
7225 Wrightsville Avenue
Wilmington, North Carolina 28403-3969

Re: PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION, JP-5 FUEL PIPELINE LEAK,
MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, NEW RIVER

Dear Mr. Shiver:

We are forwarding as the enclosure the subject report for your
review and concurrence, We welcome any comments or recommenda-
tions you may have to offer.

Camp Lejeune staff and the Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities
Engineering Command will concurrently review the report in
relation to the ongoing NACIP study and adjacent construction
projects. In early July we would like to arrange a meeting with
you to discuss the next phase of this project. Mr. Bob
Alexander, 451-3034, will contact you for final arrangements.

Your continued éupport to Marine Corps Base efforts is

apprecliated.
Sincerely,
T. J. DALZELL
Colonel, U. S. Marine Corps
Assiastant Chief of Staff, Facilities
By direction of the Commanding General
Encl:
(1) ATEC Report dtd 2Jun86
Copy to:
CO, MCAS (8-4) (w/o encl)
CMC (LFL)
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